Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 10:44 AM

To: ‘VAUG Claims'; assignments

Subject: D24005743MFCT SNL5868B - First Cap TPS:D24005743MFCT/TPD 2 -- DOA: 27/06/2024 - Yr Veh: SHC7710C - Liability Clearance
Dear LKK Auto,

Refer to the above matter.
There is a change of workshop.

Please kindly contact Raymond/ Vin Auto.
Dear Raymond,
Pls kindly follow up with LKK Auto.

Thanks, and regards,

Joanne Yong
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building Singapore 048581 | TEL: 6359 1823 | Fax No. : 6223 0541 | Company Regn.
No. 195000106C

AMember of ERMFENNY INSURANCE GROLP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.



From: VAUG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SNL5868B - First Cap TPS:D24005743MFCT/TPD 2 -- DOA: 27/06/2024 - Yr Veh: SHC7710C - Liability Clearance

Good morning,

Please check the attachment for the Letter of Authorization which was signed on 17/07/2024
Should we arrange with LKK directly?

Kindly advise

Thanks!

Best Regards
Raymond Teo






Sin Ming AutoCity

160 Sin Ming Drive

Singapore 575722

Claims Office: #03-03

Workshops: #08-08/09/10

Tel: 60276841

Fax: 64599795

Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Email: claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg

Follow us on :



Error! Filename not specified.Error! Filename not specified

** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! **
** w.e.f 28th June 2022, our head office have shifted to 20 Sin Ming Lane #06-65/66 Singapore 573968 **

On Fri, 26 Jul 2024 at 10:36, Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

Pls note that this vehicle SNL5868B was arrange by Ding Auto workshop.

We have appointed LKK AUTO Consultants with Ding Auto Workshop.

Pls kindly confirm this vehicle is under which workshop. Pls forward the discharge letter if there is withdraw.

Look forward to hear from you.

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

A Hember of EINTENNE INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.

Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

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

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Joanne Yong Lai Fong <JoanneYong@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SNL5868B - First Cap TPS:D24005743MFCT/TPD 2 -- DOA: 27/06/2024 - Yr Veh: SHC7710C - Liability Clearance




Good morning,

Kindly assist on the survey arrangement as the vehicle is in and pending for survey arrangement

Loss of Use / Loss of Rental will be charged accordingly

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



